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DATE: 	 July 19, 2000 

TO: 	 Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: 	 Division of Legal Services (Van Leuven)~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 990988-WS -Investigation into the retention of the certificated area of Mad 

Hatter Utility, Inc. located on Lake Thomas and School Road in Pasco County. 

Please file the attached letter dated July 14, 2000, in the docket file for the above-referenced 
docket. 
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THOMAS E. SPENCER 
Attorney at Law 

19235 U.S. Highway 41 North 
Lutz, Florida 33549 

July 14,2000 

Ms. Billy Messer, Regulatory Analyst 
Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 813-949-6251 
Fax: 813-949-9658 

Re: Mad Hatter Utility 
Property located on School Road, Land O’Lakes, Pasco County, Florida 
Docket No. 990988 

Dear Ms. Messer: 

Thomas Spencer hereby files his appearance as attorney for Carl Anderson, agent of Paul 
Pritchard, Trustee of the Hallmark Land Trust in the above-referenced matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas E. S p e n u  

TESInm 

1 copy to: 

D. Tyler Van Leuvan, Esq. 
Mr. Richard Redemann 
F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Ms. Deloras R. Johnson 


